

RE: Waiver - Dilution Calculations

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 11:05:41 -0400
Attachments: Statement on Behalf of the Ontario Minister of Energy_19 July 9am v2.docx (12.49 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are updated comments, including feedback from Torys.

Also, have you received Hydro One's latest news release and do we plan to share ours with them (we would recommend doing so)?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: July 19, 2017 8:49 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Waiver - Dilution Calculations

Good Morning:

Updated statement for your review, please.

Also, I got to him before he went to Porter this morning, so I printed the updated signature page to waiver and have those for you as well.

Let's please set up a noon meeting?

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: July-18-17 11:20 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Waiver - Dilution Calculations

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the following documents from Torys:

1. 1. Clean copy of comments to the Draft Waiver provided by Hydro One earlier this evening
2. 2. Blackline showing the changes made to the Hydro One's draft waiver
3. 3. Briefing Deck in pdf format
4. 4. Briefing Deck in PowerPoint format
5. 5. Signature page to the wavier.

Please note that Hydro One will now be signing the waiver and thus the signature page has been revised. As the Minister has already signed the previous signature page, Torys is working with Hydro One to ensure the previous signature page meets their immediate needs, but will need the revised page signed.

Thanks,

Martin